
State of California	 California Natural Resources Agency 

Memorandum 

To: Docket Unit Date 

Teleph

: February 26, 2014 
one: (916) 654-5141 

From: California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 

Subject:	 New Docket for Rulemaking to Amend Regulations Specifying Enforcement 
Procedures for the Renewables Portfolio Standard for Local Publicly Owned Electric 
Utilities 

Please open a new docket for the subject rulemaking and assign it proceeding number 
14-RPS-01. The new docket should be referred as: 

14-RPS-01, Amendments to Regulations Specifying Enforcement Procedures for the 
Renewables Portfolio Standard for Local Publicly Owned Electric Utilities 

Please open the docket effective February 26, 2014. One copy of each document docketed 
in this proceeding should be distributed as an electronic file via email to each of the following 
individuals. ' 

Chair Robert Weisenmiller, MS-33 
Commissioner David Hochschild, MS-32 
Robert P. Oglesby, MS 39 
Drew Bohan, MS 39 
Kevin Barker, MS-33 
Gabriel Taylor, MS-32 
Emilio Camacho, MS-32 
Gabe Herrera, MS-14 
Suzanne Korosec, MS-45 
Kate Zocchetti, MS-45 
Jennifer Williams, MS-45 
Emily Chisholm, MS-45 
Angela Gould, MS-45 
Judi Carter, MS-45 

Please notify the above individuals of the new docket once it is opened . 

. Thank you, 

A41~
 
Gabe Herrera, Staff Counsel 
Chief Counsel's Office 
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